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From: ??7?

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:53 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: Smart Power Solution Inc., FCC ID: UQBEIBPFM-1, Assessment
NO.: AN06T6295, Notice#1

Dear Ms. Helen,

Thank you for your cooperation and kindness.
Regarding the Assessment No. ANO6T6295, we would like to inform you as
follows,

Question #1: The test report indicates the digital portion (PC
peripheral) is authorized through DoC. In that case, please update the
FCC ID label to include FCC DoC logo.

---> Please refer to attached reviaed ID label location.

Question #2: The user manual indicates

Features

FM transmitter

- Unlimited channel selection lets you manually select any frequency....
for optimal reception.

---> Please refer to attached revised user manual.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact us.
Have a nice day!

Best Regards,

S. C. Hong / Project Engineer

> Sent: Friday, November 10, 2006 3:35 PM

> Subject: Smart Power Solution Inc., FCC ID: UQBEIBPFM-1, Assessment
NO.:

> ANO6T6295, Notice#1

>

>

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

> - Unlimited channel selection lets you manually select any
frequency.... for optimal reception.

>

> Please explain what "unlimited channel selection" means here. Does it
mean the user can select any frequency outside 88-108MHz band?

>

> Best Regards,

> Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may

result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.



